



To: City of Broken Arrow Drainage Advisory Committee
From: Patrick P. Wilson, P.E., CFM, Stormwater Division Manager
Project Name: Glen Eagles V
Project Number: SW24050
DAC Case Number: 23-009
DAC Agenda Number: 23-1507
Allocated Funds: \$15,000.00
Basin: Spunky Creek
Funds Spent: \$7,498.00
Funds Remaining: \$7,502.00

Description: Citizens in the Glen Eagles and Steeple Chase subdivisions applied for assistance with nuisance water. This water was a result from the drainage path of the detention basin that was constructed during the fourth phase of the Glen Eagle subdivision.

The City of Broken Arrow contracted with a surveying company to survey the area in the amount of \$7,498.00.

The study found the drainage path surveyed contained multiple utilities, and a shallow rock ledge that would complicate any alteration of the flow path. Due to higher than anticipated costs, and the limited scale of public benefit design of the project is not recommended to move forward.

Recommendation: Close the project and transfer the remaining funds back to the Appropriate Creek Basin fund.

Patrick P. Wilson 1/29/2026

Patrick P. Wilson, P.E. CFM
City of Broken Arrow
Stormwater Division Manager

Tara Kilpatrick 1/30/2026

Tara Kilpatrick
City of Broken Arrow
Budget Officer